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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 2:37 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: CLMOMVM000000414  Accident involved with vehicle SJR9893S and insd FBK2417L 

on 23/11/2018 along Clementi Road & Kent Crescent

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 2:03 PM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: Accident involved with vehicle SJR9893S and insd FBK2417L on 23/11/2018 along Clementi 

Road & Kent Crescent 

 
Dear Kelvyna, 

 

Kindly assist to provide claim number for SJR 9893S. 

 
BEST REGARDS,  

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 4:14 PM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Accident involved with vehicle SJR9893S and insd FBK2417L on 23/11/2018 along Clementi Road & Kent 

Crescent 

 
Hi team 

 

TP survey please. 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Louis Ong <louisongautowheels@yahoo.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 2:17 PM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 


